



Keith Fowler

Luxury Retail & Hospitality Designer

O London, UK

Portfolio link

Portfolio file

View profile on Dweet

Links

in LinkedIn

Languages

Norwegian (Native)

English (Native)

Swedish (Fluent)

German (Basic)

About

Experienced design executive with a history of working in the fashion, high jewelry, luxury goods, residential & hospitality design industry. A career spanning twenty years encompassing; luxury retail, hospitality, real estate, leisure, branded environment design and project management across Americas, EMEA & APAC

BRANDS WORKED WITH

20.20 Limited

Alexander McQueen

Fern Green Partnership

Fitch

Household

Studio Eivind

Experience

Visual Image Studio

| Nov 2021 - Now

Creative Director

Studio Eivind | Oct 2018 - Now

Concept and Architectural Design for Residential, Hospitality and Luxury Retail EMEA, Americas & APAC.

WW Store Planning Director

Alexander McQueen | Nov 2011 - Oct 2018

Concept & Architectural Design, Management and Implementation of Global Retail Network, Corporate Offices & Exhibition Showrooms for Alexander McQueen and it's diffusion line McQ

Creative Director

Household | Apr 2004 - Aug 2011

Retail, Hospitality & Exhibition design for Christian Louboutin, Soho House Group, Julien Macondald, Arcadia, Mosaic Fashion, McArthurglen

Freelance Design Lead

Fitch | Sep 2001 - Apr 2004

Hospitality, Exhibition & Event Design for B.A.R. Honda Formula 1 Racing, Lucky Strike, Artwise, Asian Games

Designer

Fern Green Partnership | May 1999 - Sep 2001

Residential, Exhibition, Retail & Hospitality design for Natural History Museum, Third Space Leisure Group & Private Clients

Designer

20.20 Limited | Jun 1997 - May 1999

British Telecoms, Douwe Egberts, Lego, Bass Taverns, Boots The Chemist

Education & Training

1993 - 1997 • Kingston University

BA (HONS), INTERIOR DESIGN

1989 - 1993 • Krohnsminde, Bergen Norway

Artium, Art & Design